


Table of Contents
December 4, 2024

Agenda Item H#IIL...ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiii et et cn e s s s s rees Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of November 20, 2024
Agenda Item #V................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of November 20, 2024

Agenda Item #VIL.c..coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieinerienieean s General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 11-20-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 5:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie
A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales and Brett Parkier. Rose Mulvany Henry attended
via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Andrew
Coffelt, NERC Compliance Officer; Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services;
Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the amended Agenda, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by
Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

There were no updates.

Item #S — Corporate Compliance Update

Ms. Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Mr. Andrew Coffelt, NERC
Compliance Officer; and Ms. Ingrid Setzler, Director Environmental Services, provided a
Corporate Compliance update that included: the North American Electric Reliability (NERC)
Standards, potential environmental policy changes under the new Presidential
Administration, and preparation for the 2025 Internal Audit. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Coffelt, Ms. Setzler, Ms. Mulholland, and Mr. Johnson responded to questions
and comments from the Board.
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #6 — Customer Service Fee & Deposit Schedule Clarification

Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer, reviewed the formatting and verbiage
updates that were made to the Customer Service Adopted Fee and Deposit Schedule with the
Board. She said there would be a resolution presented in the Regular Session to request
approval of the revisions.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:02 PM, by Mr. Parker,
seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2















































































































Customer Service Adopted Fee Schedule \ PC-200-002

2.00 REVISION HISTORY

Board Approval
Required
Prior Version # Owner [Author] Approver I™ Yes
[Effective Date] :
1.01 Name [Johnetta Hinson Don Gray
2-21-2020 Title  |Manager of Customer Service General Manager
Current Version #
[Effective Date] Owner [Author] Approver
Name |Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
2.01
11-21-2024 Title  |Exec. Dir. Customer Service General Manager
Description of Changes: Added verbiage and content changes to sections: 1.02 and 1.02.
Resolution Number
Signature/Date

Page 2 of 2
Form No.: 094-1178-D (06-19)



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 11-20-2024
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A.
Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales and Brett Parker. Rose Mulvany Henry attended via
Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Darrin
McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Amber Oetting; Director Communications & Marketing; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Clifford Robinett, Director Water Distribution;
Michael Oldehoeft, Superintendent Operations WO; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water
Operations; Maurice Coleman, Supervisor Water Distribution; Louis Mickles, Supervisor
Water Distribution Meters; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:07 PM. He welcomed all that
were listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of November 6. 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of November 6, 2024,
by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of November 6, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of November 6,
2024, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Communications Update & Forecast: Ms. Amber Oetting, Director Communications
& Marketing, reviewed future communications and marketing goals with the Board.
Key items included; creating a proactive Communications approach, sharing clear and
consistent messaging in the community, and the implementation of digital analytics
tools to help BPU track and respond to various metrics. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Oetting and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.
Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager, gave an update regarding the Request for

Proposal (RFP) that was out for the Communications analytics tracking tool.
Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.  Resolution #5306 — Customer Service Fee & Deposit Schedule: Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief
Administrative Officer, presented Resolution #5306, a resolution revising and
replacing the recently revised Customer Service Adopted Fee and Deposit Schedule,
approved on November 6, 2024. The current version reflects wording and formatting
updates only.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5306 by, Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

ili.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday on
November 21%.

Item #9— Public Comments on Agenda Items

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #10— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday and thanked staff for
their presentations and continued work on the Customer Service Policy and Fee Schedule.

Ms. Gonzales also wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday and thanked staff for their
presentations.

Mr. Parker echoed previous comments, wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday and
thanked staff for their informational presentations.

Mr. Wakes wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday.

Mr. Haley also wished Mr. Groneman a Happy Birthday, thanked staff for their
presentations, and said he planned to attend the December 4" meeting virtually.

Mr. Groneman thanked the presenters, said he looked forward to improving customer

communications, and thanked the Corporate Compliance team for their part in helping the
utility keep the lights and water running.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ttem 11 — Adjourn

At 6:45 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4






























RESOLUTION NO: 5306

RESOLUTION BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/ KANSAS CITY, KANSAS REVISING AND REPLACING THE RECENTLY

REVISED CUSTOMER SERVICE ADOPTED FEE AND DEPOSIT SCHEDULE.

WHEREAS, the Board adopted revised Customer Service Policies and the Customer
Service Adopted Fee and Deposit Schedule on November 6, 2024; and

WHEREAS, corrections need to be made to the recently adopted Customer Service
Adopted Fee and Deposit Schedule; and

WHEREAS, the corrected Customer Service Adopted Fee and Deposit Schedule is
attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby replaces the previous Customer
Service Adopted Fee and Deposit Schedule in its entirety and replaces it with the Schedule
attached hereto. The corrected Schedule will be effective immediately upon passage.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES THIS 20™ DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2024.

By:
Thomas W. Groneman, Board President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda [tem #VII









































































































£e

040
unsny "o Ho'|
iR
~ _.\\\ \\1

ST 98t 68°C ST0T/PRUIqUIO) $ZOZ/IBIB M 0£0T/O1I03]H - 98819400
9TV 886°LY LO1°065°S 8L£°899vH $ AjLie ] - 991AI0G 1G9(] [BNUUY WINWIXEIN
86'C 08'C L8'T $20T/pUlqUOD  $ZOT/HRIEM 620T/9M109]H - 98eIaA0)
S8T YTy TS 602°969°6 9¢0°088‘v1 $ 193 [€10], - 99IAIDG 1q2(] [BNUUY WINWIXBIA]
669°580°9G I SIIL9I°LT 785°816°8C1 $ SONUaAY 19N
(1595,6'817) (285261°0€) (690°€8.°881) sosuadxg souruolue]y pue unesadp
0S€°190°SLE L69°6SE°LS €S9 10L°L1E $ SONUIATY

YZ0C TE BGOPO  FT0Z 1€ 99010 $Z0T, 1€ 1990190
Buipug syluo 7l Sulpug SYUON ZI  Juipug SYIUO Z|
pauiquio) 1912 M o199

"sasuadxy soueuajuiejy pue uopeiad() sso ‘weIsAS A1) 91} JO SINUSASY () SUBSU  SINUSAIY 19N,

“19)renb
Jepuo[es yons ym Jurpus poriad yyuour sA[amI SY) J0F WBISAS AN SY) JO SINUSAY JON SY} 3e[nofed 03 paiinbai si sani[nn d1qng Jo pieog
Y} “2INJUSPUY SN, PAJEISY PUE PapUSUIY puodag SY) Ul paulyep se sainjuspuy [ejusws(ddng Aue pue 9107 ‘g Joquisoa(] JO SB 9AIOSNS b0T ‘1
oun( Jo Se PaJep ‘2INJUSPU] ISNL], PAILISIY PUE POPUSUIY PUOIDS Y} Ul PaULfSP B ‘saamuspuy [ejuswajddng aip Jo syuswoaumnbai a1y 03 Surpioooy

¥20¢C 1290190 ‘
papuy YUOJA 3y, 10
SN[ o1[qnd Jo pIeog
9y} I0J senuaAdy 19N JO
UoTR[NOTR) JO 9)BOIJILI0))



ve

‘sanuaAal 3uneIado-uou snoaUB[[3ISTW JAYI0 PUER SJUSWISIAUI

uo Isalaluy ‘jesodsip yse ‘jeiual juawyoene sjod/1emol ‘sag) 10sUUOISIP/0SUUGD ‘SIUNODSIP Pallofio) :SapN[oul ISY10 pue wosur 153 (7)

swooul Sunetado-uou 1ayjo pue uonoalold a1y ‘senrroymne orjqnd ‘Sunysi) AemysSiy :sepnjour sajes a0 ([)  :S9ION

"SoNUaAaL ATRUIPIORIIXa apn{oul jou [feys pue Ao1jod soueinsut gjeridordde ue Aq pateaod wrsisAS K11 Y3 AQ PaLIMOUL S5O

Aue 01 190dsa1 yym pred spaanold apnjour Jou [[BYS ULD) YINS Inq ‘Spa9sosd puog WIOL paALIap pun,j uononIsuo;) ayy ur seruow asoy) 3desxas (4107 ‘eunf pajep

1STL], JO 2IMjUapU] SY3) UIAIAY paysljqeIss spun, ayj Jo AUe ul S9TUOW JO JUSWIISIAUL S} WOL PSALISP aurodul [[e sapnjoul pue ‘wayskg Aufi) yons jo syonpoid

pue S30JAI3S JO 9SN puB 3[Bs Y} WO pue WAISAS Aujn ayy 03 10adsar yum Ndg ay3 £q pesodwr saSieyo pue sejes Surpnjour ‘wieisAg AN sy woy Ndg

33 AQ PIAIaJal SINUIARI [[B SIPN[OUI PUB DSIMISYIO 10 UIISAS AN 2Y) 01 SJusULIaYaq Jo siredal ‘sjuswialiejus ‘suoisuajxs wol Suinsal Jayjpym Joaiay)

wed 1oy10 10 199f01d Aue 10 waISAS AN 2yl JO [011U0D pue uonelado GuauraSeuriu ayl woy NJg oY) Aq PSALIIP INUIASI PUB IWOIUI [[B UBILU SONUIAY,,

(1L Sv4) waunsnlpe uoneifiouodal (OH) Jusuoduwo)) 9)ey ASioug 10] PaLIojop aNUSAIY,

0S€190°GLE L69°6SE°LS €69°10L°LI1E $
(zs6*01) - (zs6°01)
SSTLO6TI TLS 6¥¥'T €89°LST°01
€92°691°8¢ €€8°LT6°S 0EV°LETTE
179°68%°11 vTSoIE°l LIT°6L1°01
vST'786 68¥°LT9 S9LYSE
6VL616°T1 976°€SL €78°G91°11
€56°119°96 VL6 LYH9 6L6°€91°05
THTYES0ET LIT18¥ €1 SLETSOLTT
SP619%°C11 TI119¢€°92 £€8°001°98 $
YZ0CTIE IGO0 $TOT 1€ WBAOIO  $20T 1€ 1990190
3ulpuy SYIUOIN ] Bulpug SYIUON 7] Suipuy SYUO 7]
UOELEOU Iale omboo_m

SHOANAHAHY
TTamR

SANUIAY [€10],

sgululey pun,j uoroOnNsU0)) :$597]
+dd/[3N - anUsASY pala)a(
9ouenssy Jo 1500 puog

(7) 12y10 pue sWoOOU] 1S2191U]
saxe ], JO N3l U] Juawied
S3[eS 2]BeS3[OY M

(1) sayes 1oy10

sjooyos

S9[eS [elsnpuj

S9[ES [EIDJaWWO))

S3[BS [eUIPISIYY

SINUIAY AN [B10],



Ge

NdE 2y £q pazijendes a1e yaiym ‘fony pue saxel Juipnjdul ‘swion Auadoad yons pue ‘waisAg KN oy Jo santodoid Aue yo uonisodsip

I9U)0 10 UOHEN]BAII ‘UONEBINJISSB[I9] JUIWINOpURGE O[BS 9} ‘WO SJUSWIII 10 ‘0) sjuatuoaoidwil 1o SUCISUDIXD ‘sjuouiIo}joq ‘sjuswodeidar ‘suonippe jendes 10} 10jo1sy) spew sadIeyd 1o ‘5)S0D

‘N 241 1o AJ1D 9y7 JO SSOUPIIQIPU] 120 10 papuoq Jo uoneziiowe 1o jediound jo yuswked sy 1oy soieys pue safieyd jsorduy ‘so|qiduriut Jo uoneziowe ‘Swoy asuadxo Furanoso Ajjusnbarjul

Io jensnun Ajjeiiajewl 10 AIBUIPIOBIIXD “JOJOIIY] $2A19521 10 SaTIBD 99UII$I[0Sq0 10 uoherdaldop ‘saxe) Jo na1] ur syuawed apnpour Jou op sasuadxy soueusutejy pue uotesadp “sopdounid Sununoooe

paidoooe Ajjeioual yim 9oueplodde ur sosuadxs odueuduiely pue Suneiad( 99 0) palapISUOd dle Ydiym SISOI I9Y10 AUe pue ‘JOpunaloy 92)snij oY) jo asoy) Jurpnjoul ‘Areronpy Aue jo sosuadxo

pue s39j oy ‘sajdouird Jununoooe paydasoe Ajjerouad topun wasAg Anjnn ay) o) a[qedsolje Ajtadoid juayxe ay) 01 ‘me] Aq 10 AN 9y Jo aoueuipio Aq g 24l Aq pred aq 0y paxnbar suonesdijqo

1o sasuadxo uaumnd Aue ‘931a1as uolssnwsuely pue Jmod paseyaind Jo 1500 ayy ‘s)soo [any ‘soreyp |ejuswuioaod Joyjo ‘(joosoyy nay ur sjustwked Suipnpug jou Inq) SOXE] SI0IAISS [BOIULOD} puUR

Junnsuod [euonippe o 1500 ay) pue sasuddxa pue sa9) AJosiape Jerdueul} pue Jununodse ‘Surrasurdua Geds ‘swnpwaid aoueinsuy ‘sasuadxs JuswaInol pue uoisuod ‘uonezijeidsoy UYiroy sdokojdwo

‘sadem pue sollees ‘sjudweoejdor pue sjemaual ‘sijedos Areurplo jo sisod ayj Jo juawAed oy 10} Aressadou Ksuow [je Suipnjour ‘pasinbar A[Piepawit UdY) Jou SI Yoiym Jo juswked oY) ‘Swoy yans

10j opise 108 aq 0} pasinbai A[qeuoseas Kauow jo sjunowe ‘o) payuly| jou Ing ‘Surpnidur ‘wisisKS AN 9y g1e1odo pue uiejurews o) AIBSS235U SpUNy 2y} SuBdW | $9suadXs] 90UBUDIUIR PUB uoiesad),,

159°6L6°81C 785°T61°0¢ 690°€8L°881
(£97°591°8€) (£€8°L26°S) (og¥LETTE)
(29T v88‘vp) (PEI°L9b'8) (8z1°L1¥°9¢)
9L1°ST0°T0€ 6YS LSS Y LTYLEYLST

¥Z0C TE 1990190
Burpuy syjuoN 1
poulquioy

$Z0Z Tt 19900
Burpug syjuoN 71
1912 A\

$20C 1€ 154010
3uipug syjuon 71
o11J091

"SpUOg] aNUAANY SuIpueISINO UO IsUIUXD ISAISIUL SIPN[INT 4

sasuadxs] soueunuiey 79 Suneladp
SoXe ] JO N2 Uf JUswWAR] SS9
uoneZIIoWY puy uonerdaldo(y sso]
kSasuadxq Junerndp

SHSNAJIXH HONVNALNIVIN ANV SNOILLVIAJdO n

¢ Hquuxy



9¢

£00-00T-20 A21|0d 3UlapINg [BI3UBUIY NdA 4] Ul PaYSI|qeISa Se SpUn) 3AI353J 3} pun) Ajjnj 0] Papaau JUNnowe 3y} Sjuasaidal dauejeq Ysed palaplsalun ayy

L62'92L’S S {852°8€8T) S 555995 S SIUBWISIAU] pUE se) paidulsalun
L31°20V'L6 S L0¥'LT0'ST S 08L'VLETL S SUO{1211353Y [eI0L
000°00¢ 000°06 000°0TT puny Juawdo(aA3Q J1WoU0d3
€LE'VBLIEE 89Z'TT6'T STT'€L8'TE Juawalnbay aasasay Sunelado Julurewsy
998'65L'CT 998°654°ZT - Judwdo|anag WalsAS
005°6£P'S 000249 005'29L't 20T 10§ 9AI353Y uonanisuo) Jutodup
000005°T 000°05T 000°0S€‘T pung Asuadiaw3 pue Juswanosduw)
€L2'95T'6 - €42°95T°6 Pun4 uoijezijigels ajey
000°062'9 000°062°9 - punj uoi1aNpay 193g
08.'790CT SEL'B6E'T S av0'999°01 puny 331A135 1937
00000579 000°005°9 9A1953Y DY3
000°00T°T 000°0¢2 000°088 dwo) ,SI3YI0M- 9AIDSIY DUBINSU] J|OS
000°000°T 000002 000008 ANljiger 21jqnd - 9A13s3Y dduelnsul §|9S
S6£'£09°L S 8YS‘0EET S L¥8'9LT°9 S usodag Jawoisn)

SJUSWIS3AU} pue YSe) JO SUOIDLNSay

v8Y'8TT'€0T S 6v1°681°€C S Se£'656'6L S v2/TE/0T 4O Se SJUBWISIAU] pue |sed
(69T'650°€tY) {€002608Y) (991°£96"v6¢) 91eQ 0} JeaA SjuswAed ysed
859'T€9°65Y TS 18T LY LTIT'0SETTY 31eq 01 Jeaj $1dieIsy ysed
566'555°98 S 119°666'¢ S v8€'955'29 S vZ/10/T040 sy SUawWisaau] pue yse) Jujuuidag
PIuqUIc) TSTER EIEERETE]
20¢ 'T€ 990130 20T 1€ 19G01P0 vzZ0Z 1€ 19010

SINIINLSIANI ANY HSYD
SALLITILN 2179Nd 40 @4vO09 ALID SYSNWY)



RESOLUTION NO: 5307

A RESOLUTION APPROVING, ADOPTING AND APPROPRIATING THE BUDGET OF
THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF
THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/ KANSAS CITY, KANSAS FOR
THE 2025 BUDGET FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2025, AS ATTACHED IN
EXHIBIT A.

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative
agency of the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU") has reviewed
the proposed budget, attached in Exhibit A, which includes an annual operating and construction forecast
‘reflecting proposed operating and capital expenditures of any utility for the ensuing calendar year and
fully reviewed these budgets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

In compliance with the Unified Government Charter Ordinance 5-01, Section 13(c) the 2025
Annual Budget of the KCBPU which includes an annual operating and construction forecast reflecting
proposed operating and capital expenditures of any utility for the ensuing calendar year, as submitted by
the General Manager and as set out in Attachment A, is hereby approved and adopted.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC
UTILITES THIS 4th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024.

By:
Thomas W. Groneman, President

Attest:
Stevie A. Wakes, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:






